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Ruth Nettles

To: Kay Flynn
Subject: RE: Docket 030213-TC - Ardan Communications request to cancel PATS certificate

Ok. We'll document this for today.

-----Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 10:14 AM

To: Toni McCoy; Sandy Moses

Cc: Ruth Nettles

Subject: RE: Docket 030213-TC - Ardan Communications request to cancel PATS certificate
Thanks.

Ruth, please print and number this for the record!

Kay

From: Toni McCoy

Sent:  Friday, March 07, 2003 10:11 AM

To: Sandy Moses

Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: Docket 030213-TC - Ardan Communications request to cancel PATS certificate

it was a typo... thank You for catching it

-----Original Message-----
From: Sandy Moses
Sent: Friday, March 07, 2003 9:55 AM
To: Toni McCoy
Cc: Ruth Nettles; Kay Flynn

Subject: Docket 030213-TC - Ardan Communications request to cancel PATS certificate

Toni, Your request to establish docket contains a typo on the effective date for cancellation of the certificate --

12/31/01, and is the date included in the docket title. The company's letter requests cancellation effective
12/31/02. :

Kay, Does Toni need to send a memo to correct her initial request to establish docket as well as the title, or
AUS _  canwe correct the title on our own?
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